Clay, Robert

From: Young, Misty

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 7:11 AM
To: AllStudents; Facultystaff

Subject: RE: Lockdown

Attachments: IMG_00621.jpg

Dawson Hall is also now open for regular movement. Officers still continue to look for Zaccheus Griffin (photo
attached) as a person of interest. If you see Griffin, please contact LUPD at 573-681-5555.

University Relations

-------- Original message --------

From: "Young, Misty" <YoungM@Ilincolnu.edu>

Date: 11/20/2015 6:47 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: AllStudents <AllStudents@my.lincolnu.edu>, Facultystaff <facultystaff@Ilincolnu.edu>
Subject: RE: Lockdown

The campus lockdown has been lifted, but Dawson Hall remains secured at this time. Officers are attempting to
locate a person of interest, Zaccheus Griffin. At this time, there is no specific threat or danger. All campus
activities, including reporting to class and work will run as scheduled.

University Relations

-------- Original message --------

From: "Young, Misty" <YoungM@Ilincolnu.edu>

Date: 11/20/2015 5:43 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: AllStudents <AllStudents@my.lincolnu.edu>, Facultystaff <facultystaff@Ilincolnu.edu>
Subject: RE: Lockdown

Zaccheus Griffin is described as a black male of light brown complexion. He is 5'7"tall and approximately 190
pounds. He was last seen wearing a black shirt with white stripes on the sleeves and black shorts.

Misty Young

-------- Original message --------
From: "Young, Misty" <YoungM@lincolnu.edu>
Date: 11/20/2015 5:26 AM (GMT-06:00)




To: AllStudents <AllStudents@my.lincolnu.edu>, Facultystaff <facultystaff@Ilincolnu.edu>
Subject: RE: Lockdown

Officers are attempting to locate Zaccheus Lamont Griffin as the person of interest.

University Relations

-------- Original message --------

From: "Young, Misty" <YoungM@Ilincolnu.edu>

Date: 11/20/2015 5:12 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: AllStudents <AllStudents@my.lincolnu.edu>, Facultystaff <facultystaff@lincolnu.edu>
Subject: Lockdown

The Lincoln University campus is currently locked down while police search for a person of interest in a
weapons-related incident.

University Relations



